From: Richard Krajewski [mailto:richard.krajewski@fpaa.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 1 May 2017 4:23 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Subject: Electrical, Electronic and Communications Contracting Award 2010 - 4 Yearly Review

Ms. Suzie Kairouz
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik.

Dear Ms. Kairouz,

In response to the Report and up-date concerning Technical and Drafting Summary and Proposed
Substantive Summary associated with the Electrical, Electronic and Communications Contracting
Award 2010, released on 24 April 2017, Fire Protection Association Australia does not seek to make
any amendment in the 3 documents. However, and more specifically, there does not appear to be
agreement between the parties with respect Items 15A and 48 — dealing with hours of work: day
workers and shift workers. In addition, the respective matters dealing with Schedule B as per the
revised summary of submissions dated 24™ April 2017 appear to also lack agreement between the
parties. Iltem 18 (Rest Break) appears to be a matter for dealt with “later if it arises”. And so it would
seem that at this stage, these and other matters will be ones to be progressed further and as the
Commission decides.

Accordingly, subject to further comments of other parties on respective issues they have raised, the
above would summarise the current position of Fire Protection Association Australia.

Regards

Richard Krajewski

Workplace Relations Manager

Fire Protection Association Australia
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